
 

 1

Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A EMA 
Nominations Committee 

Meeting Minutes of  
Thursday, November 10, 2011 

12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. 
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA  19107 

 
Present:  Candy Bogatz, Kevin Burns (Co-Chair), Michael Cappuccilli (Co-Chair), Lupe 
Diaz, William Gray, Emery Troy 
 
Excused:  William Brawner, Princess Graham 
 
Absent:  Tim Barlow, Alicia Beatty 
 
Staff:  Debbie Law, Briana Morgan, Nishika Vidanage 
 
Call to Order: 
K. Burns called the meeting to order at 12:14 p.m.   
 
Approval of Agenda: 
K. Burns presented the agenda for approval.  Motion:  L. Diaz moved, M. Cappuccilli 
seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion passed:  All in favor.   
 
Approval of Minutes (September 22, 2011): 
K. Burns presented the September 22, 2011 minutes for approval.  M. Cappuccilli 
clarified that he had been troubled by perceived communication regarding the removal of 
the member, rather than the removal itself.  While reading the minutes, C. Bogatz stated 
that she had not previously thought about making the environment at social events as 
comfortable as possible for those in recovery.  K. Burns then clarified that they would be 
going to a restaurant that would have a number of food options.  Motion:  M. Cappuccilli 
moved, K. Burns seconded to approve the minutes from the September 22, 2011 meeting 
as amended.  Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Report of Co-Chair: 
None. 
 
Report of Staff:  
D. Law stated that they had six new RWPC members, five of which had attended 
orientation.  She went on to say that the member that was not able to attend orientation 
had wanted to know when she could become a member, since attending orientation was a 
requirement for membership.  She then stated that the Nominations Committee had the 
option to request that she abstain from voting until she was able to attend the orientation 
in the spring.  M. Cappuccilli stated that a part of the purpose of becoming a member was 
to be able to vote.  He then suggested that that they abide by their rules and require her to 
attend meetings, but not allow her to vote.  K. Burns asked if this topic was addressed in 
the bylaws.  D. Law replied that this issue had been addressed on a case-by-case basis, 



 

 2

but that the bylaws stated that a member was not officially a member until he or she 
attended orientation.  K. Burns stated that he thought it would be good for this new 
member to attend the next orientation, and suggested offering the option to abstain from 
voting for issues that she did not fully understand.  L. Diaz agreed that this would be a 
good idea.  D. Law then stated that the Nominations Committee would have the option in 
the future to amend its formal process.   
 
D. Law next stated that they may have two more new members that would need mentors.  
 
C. Bogatz stated that she thought that the orientation had gone well, and while some 
information had been very general, it was important to ensure that everyone was on the 
same page.  She went on to say that she thought this was an important part of joining the 
RWPC.  M. Cappuccilli stated that he felt that the orientation was rushed toward the end, 
and suggested choosing less information to present.  D. Law explained that they spent an 
unusual amount of time on the beginning of the orientation because there were many 
questions.  C. Bogatz stated that she had liked the discussion at the beginning.  D. Law 
noted that they had tried encouraging current members to participate, but that it had been 
somewhat disruptive.  K. Burns suggested using the small conference room for the 
orientation to prevent interruptions.  C. Bogatz then asked how often orientation was 
provided.  D. Law replied that this was done every six months.  M. Cappuccilli stated that 
it could be helpful to attend orientation for a second time after attending several 
meetings.  D. Law noted that they had begun to invite new members to an RWPC 
meeting the month before they were seated.  C. Bogatz replied that this had been helpful 
for her, as she had chosen to apply after seeing the application on the website. 
 
Discussion Items:  
 New Member Follow-Up Survey Results/Membership Retention Ideas 
D. Law stated that twelve new members had joined the RWPC in 2011, and that eight of 
those new members had responded to the follow-up survey.  She went on to say that 
100% of respondents had felt that the RWPC addressed the needs of PLWHA.  She 
further stated that they had improved the number of consumers on the RWPC, and that 
the RWPC was also making an effort to be more open and inclusive.  C. Bogatz agreed, 
explaining that she had seen more consumers in RWPC meetings than in any other 
meetings she had attended elsewhere.  K. Burns then pointed out that one respondent had 
been concerned about his or her ability to attend meetings if he or she were to find a full-
time job, and suggested considering this when scheduling meetings.  B. Morgan replied 
that this issue had been discussed both in the Positive Committee and internally with 
OHP staff.  She explained that moving the meeting times could negatively impact some 
of those that were able to attend the daytime meetings, but that this could also open 
meetings to a larger group.  N. Vidanage noted that the Baltimore EMA RWPC held 
some of its meetings at night.  
 
K. Burns stated that the results were very positive, and thanked Office staff for making 
many of the changes.  M. Cappuccilli replied that he saw challenges within the results.  
He went on to say that more new members should “strongly agree” that they understood 
the planning process after a full year on the RWPC.  He then stated that they ought to 



 

 3

establish a goal for members to “strongly agree” that they understand the planning 
process.  D. Law noted that some respondents had been RWPC members for one year, 
while others had only been members for six months at the time of the survey.  K. Burns 
suggested asking on future surveys how many meetings respondents had attended.  He 
explained that this would have an effect on their grasp of the process.   
 
M. Cappuccilli stated that the Nominations Committee’s goals were to increase the 
comfort level for all new members, understanding of the process, and involvement of 
consumers.  He went on to say that they review the survey results with these goals in 
mind.  He then stated that their process should make new members feel strongly 
comfortable.  C. Bogatz replied that a new member’s comfort level could also be tied to 
how many members they knew at the meetings.  D. Law then stated that new members 
may have an easier time understanding the difference between priority setting and 
allocations in the future, as priority setting would no longer be held on an annual basis.  
M. Cappuccilli noted that some new members may not understand the priorities as well if 
the process did not occur each year.   
 
C. Bogatz then asked why two survey respondents were not members of a committee.  D. 
Law replied that one of these members had gotten a waiver, since he traveled to the 
meetings from Harrisburg.  L. Diaz suggested inviting this member to the Nominations 
Committee, since its meetings were held immediately before the RWPC meetings.  
 
M. Cappuccilli asked if they would like to present the actual results of the follow-up 
survey to the RWPC, or just a summary.  The group agreed to provide a summary.  K. 
Burns stated that it would be helpful to link the results of the survey to the action plan.  
He went on to say that the committee could set a goal to have 100% of respondents 
“strongly agree” with various questions.  M. Cappuccilli stated that many new members 
may struggle because they did not want to look stupid by asking questions.  K. Burns 
agreed, and went on to say that he felt that the RWPC had created a safer space for 
members and guests to ask questions.  He stated that he also thought that the social would 
help to increase the comfort level of members.  L. Diaz noted that she felt more 
comfortable following the icebreakers at the beginning of RWPC meetings.  B. Morgan 
agreed that the icebreakers also lightened the tone of the meetings.  The group then 
agreed to ask, “What are you most looking forward to this holiday season?” as the 
icebreaker at that day’s RWPC meeting.  C. Bogatz added that it became easier for new 
members to build relationships and ask questions if they were able to get to know other 
members this way.  
 
D. Law asked for other ideas to encourage members.  C. Bogatz suggested providing 
some type of recognition for members’ birthdays.  B. Morgan and N. Vidanage noted that 
the Positive Committee had recently begun to do this.  L. Diaz stated that she was a part 
of a women’s group that gave birthday cards to its members, and that this made the 
members feel special.  B. Morgan suggested putting birthday cards on the Nominations 
Committee’s agenda each month so they could be able to fill the cards out.  K. Burns 
agreed, adding that this would allow the Nominations Committee members to sign the 
cards.  D. Law noted that it would take a few months to gather birth dates from current 



 

 4

members.  N. Vidanage then suggested sending a Google form to current members to 
collect updates to contact information as well as birth dates. 
 
 Present Action Plan to RWPC 
D. Law asked the group to review the PowerPoint presentation slides from their first 
presentation on the membership satisfaction survey following the meeting.  She explained 
that the slides included overviews of the committee, the nominations process, and the 
scoring process.  She noted that they had also included CARE Act requirements. She then 
stated that they included the results of the July 2010 membership satisfaction survey in 
the presentation, and that they could also review the process steps.  She next reviewed the 
action steps.  The group then agreed to present the action plan in the December RWPC 
meeting.   D. Law noted that they would most likely hold a meeting for the Nominations 
Committee from 12 – 1 p.m. on Thursday, December 8 followed by the co-chairs meeting 
from 1 – 2 p.m. 
 
C. Bogatz then asked for more information on the presentation.  D. Law explained that 
the RWPC had conducted a membership satisfaction survey in July 2010, and that they 
had developed an action plan based on that survey.  M. Cappuccilli suggested distributing 
copies of the action plan to RWPC members.  D. Law noted that she would email the 
presentation and action plan to the committee following the meeting.  M. Cappuccilli 
then suggested breaking the action steps into two lists for the presentation.  D. Law 
agreed, suggesting that they have a separate slide for steps that had not yet been 
accomplished.   B. Morgan added that they should remind the co-chairs of the RWPC to 
ask members to sit next to someone they did not know at each meeting.    
 
 Social Recruitment Event 
D. Law stated that the first informal social event would be held after that day’s RWPC 
meeting, and that the group would also need to plan for its larger spring event.  C. Bogatz 
asked who would sponsor the spring event.  D. Law replied that they had identified two 
possible sponsors, and that the responsibility of planning would be rotated between the 
committees.  She went on to say that they would be planning the event for 150 people, as 
they would be asking each RWPC members to bring two guests.  M. Cappuccilli 
reminded the group that they had previously discussed holding at least one large event 
each year, with the possibility of additional smaller events.  C. Bogatz then suggested 
holding an event at a non-traditional venue, such as the Mutter Museum.   
 
M. Cappuccilli asked if there would be an ideal time to hold a large event from a 
recruitment standpoint.  D. Law replied that they would want to hold the event before 
their March meeting in order to seat new applicants in the spring.  C. Bogatz then 
volunteered to look into potential venues.  D. Law noted that they would also need to 
consider outside catering.  She also reminded the group that there had been a lot of 
discussion on whether to allow alcohol at the large event, and that the group had 
ultimately chosen to make a decision following that day’s happy hour.  E. Troy noted that 
they would need to consider that the venue would need to make a profit, and that they 
might prefer the group to have a cash bar available.   
 



 

 5

The group then agreed that the Nominations Committee should plan the first formal 
event.  M. Cappuccilli suggested that they hold the event at the end of February, and the 
group decided to try to plan the event for February 29, 2012.  N. Vidanage suggested 
considering the private room at Hard Rock Café as a possible venue due to its proximity 
to the Office.  L. Diaz stated that M. Ross-Russell (OHP) had previously stated that she 
had found a potential sponsor for the event.  D. Law agreed, and replied that she would 
contact the sponsor to ask for information about a budget for the event.   
 
The group next decided to hold the event after work the work day.  C. Bogatz suggested 
considering Maggiano’s as a possible venue as well.  The group then discussed holding 
the event from either 5:30 – 7:30 p.m. or 6:00 – 7:30 p.m.  They also discussed the 
possibility of asking the sponsor to provide either hors d’oeuvres or a buffet.  M. 
Cappuccilli then stated that they could announce to the RWPC that the Nominations 
Committee would lead the first formal event, and details would be forthcoming.   
 
 Next Steps 
M. Cappuccilli stated that the joint co-chairs meeting would be held on December 8.  D. 
Law noted that they had run out of time during the follow-up orientation for the last 
group of new members, and asked the committee if they would like to extend the time for 
the next orientation.  The group agreed to make the follow-up orientation ninety minutes 
long. 
 
Old Business: 
M. Cappuccilli asked when the next round of RWPC applications would be.  D. Law 
replied that they would next score applications in March.   
 
New Business: 
None. 
 
Announcements: 
None. 
 
Adjournment: 
Motion:  L. Diaz moved, C. Bogatz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:31 p.m.  
Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Meeting Minutes from September 22, 2011 
 RWPC New Member Follow-Up Survey 2011 Results 
 OHP Calendar 
















